LINCOLN COUNTY

——— LIBRARY DISTRICT =———

Lincoln County Library District Board
Regular Meeting
Tuesday July 13, 2021

12:00 p.m.
132 NE 15t

Newport, OR 9765

| Agenda

Call Regular Meeting to Order

President

Approval of the Agenda

President

Topic

Lead

Minutes
Board Meeting
June 8, 2021

President

Approval

Oath of Office

Reports

Board Reports

Board Members

Director's Report

Director

Financial Report

Director

Old Business

Progress on Strategic
Plan

Director

Proposal to Hire
Consultant for
Reimbursement Formula
Creation

Director

Approval

New Business

Election of Board Officers
2021-2022

President

Approval

Resolution 2021-7.1 to
Add Juneteenth to LCLD
Holiday Calendar

Director

Approval

Resolution 2021-7.2 to
Thank Emily Portwood

Director

Approval

Purpose Outcome

Information
Information
Acceptance

Discussion




for Service on LCLD
Board

Resolution 2021-7.3 to
Recognize Contributions
of Wayne Belmont to
LCLD Upon His
Retirement

Director

Approval

Resolution 2021-7-4 to
Accept Grant from
Cascade West Economic
Development District for
Siletz Public Library
Public Access Computer
System

Director

Approval

Siletz Public Library
Meeting Room Policy &
Guidelines

Director

Approval

Good of the Order

Information

Next District Board
Meeting

August 10, 2021, noon
LCLD Administrative
Office

Information

Adjourn

President

Motion




LINCOLN COUNTY

== LIBRARY DISTRICT ——

Minutes
Lincoln County Library District
Board Meeting
June 8, 2021
132 NE 15" Newport, OR
12:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE—BOARD
Brian Fodness- President
Marta West

Chris Boyle

Virginia Tardaewether
Emily Portwood - Absent

ATTENDANCE—STAFF
MaryKay Dahlgreen, District Director

ATTENDANCE — GUESTS
Carla Clark — Board Member Elect

CALL TO ORDER
Board President Brian Fodness called the Budget Hearing to order at 12:05 p.m.

CALL THE ROLL AND ESTABLISH QUORUM
Quorum was established.

QUESTIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no public present.

BUDGET HEARING CLOSED AT 12:06



REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Approved.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
Marta moved and Virginia seconded approval of the Budget Committee & Regular Board
minutes of April 13, 2021. Passed unanimously.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Marta shared a compliment from a District patron who appreciated the pick up service made
available by the Driftwood Library during the pandemic closures. Both Marta and Virginia
appreciated the work of librarians in recommending titles to read.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The Siletz Public Library is now open Monday through Saturday. MaryKay noted that the District
will be paying for all the virtual programs being offered during the Summer Reading Program
using the District’s Ready to Read Grant funds. The programs and their formats were reported.

We had a successful Lincoln County Reads program with Madeline Miller. We had 60 attending
live with 92 visits to the recording that was posted for two weeks.

The van has been registered and titled. Logos were put on the van and the front window of the
office.

Our LSTA (Library Services and Technology Act) Grant proposal was accepted by the State
Library. It begins July 1, 2021.

| continue to do a monthly storytime for the Shangri La LEAP program and we have hired
someone to clean the Siletz Library and the LCLD office every other week.

FINANCIAL REPORT
We are on track with the 2020-2021 budget. Chris moved and Marta seconded that the
financial report be accepted. Vote to accept was unanimous.

OLD BUSINESS

Review Progress on Reimbursements/IGA Project

There was a review of the current process of reimbursements to libraries and the contracts
between LCLD and the city governments which led to a discussion of the best approach for
updating the process, developing a system for assigning population served and updating the
IGA. MaryKay suggested hiring a consultant to create an updated process. The Board asked that
the scope of work be inclusive of all the activities necessary and that the consultant who is
hired provides options for the Board to make a decision from. Brian moved to authorize



MaryKay to identify a process for proceeding with a consultant to develop a updated process
for library reimbursement and IGA creation. Virginia seconded. Approved unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution No. 2021-6.1 for

-Adopting the 2021-2023 Biennial Budget:

Marta moved, and Virginia seconded adopting the 2021-2023 Budget, approved unanimously.
-Making Appropriations:

Chris moved, and Marta seconded adopting the Resolution Making Appropriations, approved
unanimously.

-Imposing the Tax and Categorizing the Tax Per ORS 294.456:

Marta moved, and Chris seconded adopting the Resolution Imposing and Categorizing the Tax,
approved unanimously.

Resolution No. 2021-6.2 to Surplus Van for Disposal -
Chris moved and Virginia seconded adopting the resolution. Approved unanimously.

Resolution No. 2021-6.3 Designating a Registered Office and Registered Agent
Virginia moved and Marta seconded adopting the resolution. Approved unanimously.

Board Calendar 2021-2022
It was agreed to continue to meet on the second Tuesday of the month at noon. Chris moved,
and Marta seconded adopting the calendar. Approved unanimously.

GOOD OF THE ORDER

NEXT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday July 13, 2021 at the District Office, 132 NE 15th, Newport at noon.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 1:16 p.m.






LINCOLN COUNTY

=== |IBRARY DISTRICT =

Library Director’s Report
June 2021

General Updates
All the partner libraries are open to the public again, hours differ at each location. The
summer reading program is progressing nicely and while the registrations are down at
most locations they are still getting good participation.

We will be working with the Oregon Coast Stem Hub to distribute STEM kits again this
summer and fall. We will also be talking with them about creating backpacks with books
and activities that the libraries can circulate.

Board member, Carla Clark, applied for a grant, on behalf of LCLD, from the Cascade
West Economic Development District to update the public access computer system at
the Siletz Public Library. That project was funded for $7,593.99 and will begin August 1,
2021.

Successes
We reviewed the fueling information we receive from the Lincoln County Public Works
Department (we get our van gasoline from them) and found that while the old van was
getting 17-19 mpg the new van is getting 28-29 mpg.



| participated in a panel for the OLA Public Library Division about working with Boards
on June 18, 2021 via Zoom. | also attended the Dolly Parton Imagination Library Annual
Homecoming via Zoom on June 15 and 16,

The Siletz Valley Friends of the Library held their annual meeting on Thursday June 17t
at the Siletz Public Library, it was their first in-person meeting in over a year.

Kind Words

We heard from a member of the Oregon Coast Youth Book Preview Center about how
attending the meetings and creating book reviews had helped her as she is going back to
college for her bachelor’s degree. Here is a bit of her note to Jane and I

Jane and Mary Kay,

Thank you both for the time you invest in guiding us as we write book reviews. When |
first started with the group about 3 years ago, | had never written a book review. My
first year was quite a learning curve and a bit rocky learning how to write a meaningful
review. Through the years, the reviews have improved as | listen to others comments,
hear others reviews and learn from the group. As | started college in the spring, | was
curious how my writing class would go. | was quite pleased with the comments from my
writing and psychology instructors.

| owe a lot of the success to the group and the help you all have contributed towards
helping me become a strong writer.

Harris

And these additional comments:

If you need more info for the board, you may let them know that in the school year
2019-2020, over 200 reviewed books were donated to Crestview Heights Elementary
Library and for the 2020-2021, over 250 reviewed books were donated (| donate the
books after | review them). This resulted in the library having new culturally diverse
books and other books that engage students and staff. | was told by the Superintendent
that our school has the most diverse (and up to date) library in the school district. All the
credit goes to the books that | reviewed from the center and donated. Without the
center, our library would still be outdated and one-note. Thank you again for the
opportunity to review books and then pass them along to youth who benefit from them.
In addition to the 250+ books that were donated to the library, | put about 30-40 books
on tables and allowed teachers to take 2 each for their classrooms. The looks on their
faces and the comments they made while choosing books were priceless. Many of them
exclaimed "l was looking for a book just like this!" | was able to do this twice this year. |
think the staff was a bit surprised because they were brand new 2020-2021 books that
they were able to choose from. In addition to that, the LGBTQIA+ youth books that |
reviewed were donated to the Bravery Center. | was hoping to donate them to the NHS
GSA Club, but due to Covid-19, clubs did not happen. If the club starts back up next year,



I will donate the LGBTQIA+ books to them in addition to the Bravery Center. Thank you
again!

A huge shout-out to Jane for working with publishers to make sure we receive free
review books, for shepherding the review group, and for maintaining the website:
https://firstthursdaybookreviews.wordpress.com/

Wayne Belmont
Wayne has been Lincoln County Counsel for 35 years and is retiring this summer.
He sent the following e-mail:

I'm retiring after 35 years with the County on July 9th. Kristin Yuille will be taking my
place and she and Janet Harrison will be your contacts in the future. | will still be around
doing some contract work for the County, so will be able to assist with transition.

The Library District holds a soft spot in my career activities because it filled such a

vital need in the community. | remember fondly (at least in hindsight) the extensive
work to form the district in 1988 (see attached), elect the first board (see attached) and
submit initial money measures to the voters (and later local option taxes renewed every
five years since) to fund its activities, initial and later contracts with the City libraries,
figuring out District space (the final frontier), and of course our arrangement with the
Law Library. All of these are actions | worked on with the Board of Commissioners, the
Initial Library Task Force, and then later Director(s) and Board of the District. They were
labors of love.

Please convey to the Library District Board my deep appreciation for the work they have
and continue to do for our community. | hope to participate at some level in the
continued success of the District, even if initially it is only as a patron and devourer of
good reads! Post pandemic, the full return of library services, including the welcoming
embrace of the physical space which is a library, will signal the return to normalcy for
me. Can't wait to actually step foot in a library again! My wife Sal and | will remain in
the area; this is our home and your services are an important part of our lives.

Libraries: Read and Grow !! (heard that someplace, and really liked it)

Wayne

Upcoming
| am planning to be on vacation from August 16-20, 2021






00°££6°T S 09'90%°C $ TLE8T S 5934 ||osAed 05ZS
£ 00000°SZ $ | 86'ST0°LT S 1] a7 $ saxe| |[osAed 00ZS
00869082 ¢ | 8Y'€S9'6LC S §S'€9L°TT $ sadeM pue saliefes 00TS
S3JIAI9S [JUUO0SIdd 000S
saJnupuadxy
00°€2V'Y09'T $ 8'96S€TS'T $ 65°L66'2€ $ sanuanay [e10l
00'T66'66T S pueH uQ yse) 3jqejieay
SDIAIDBS
00°ZEV'YOP'T $ 81'96S€TS'T $ 6S°L66'CE $ sanuanay 000¥ |eI0L
00°000'% $ ¥9'991'TZ $ 00'00S $ 3WO0dU| SNO3UEJRISIA 0061
00°000°T S 124314 $ 9,0z $ 3wodu| 15a4a3u] 0081
00'£0S'80E'T S EV'€9E0LET S 81"090°8C $ 12/0T - anuanay xe) Aliadoid vOTY
vL'88€°LT S 02/6T - 3nuaady xe| Auadoud €011
89118 S 6T/8T anuanay xe| Auadoid ZoTh
| 65°TOS'E $ 8T/LT - anuanay xe] Ausdoud TOTY
06°€SSY S LT/9T 8nuaaay xe| Auadoud 00TV
00'000°0T S CTTI97'vE S Ansaio4 a1e1s 060p
00°00S $ 8778y $ SNOBUe|[SISIN-ZIB|IS Y80V
00'5Z $ - 153491U1-233|IS £30F
- 00°000°T S 1 00°000°T $ 23|1S Jo AUD-239)1S Z80Y
19A0-A11e)-2)9(IS T80V
. 233(1S 080%
00°00v't S 00°'66E"Y S - $ jueus peay 03 Apeay 0L0b
00°000°0% S €0'€/8'6 $ ¥0L9T'E S saxe] palaal A|snoinaid 0901
00°000°ET $ 06'828°CT $ . Aseiqry meq Ayuno) ujodur psor
Ateiqiy uoneuiBew| uoued Ajjoq 0s0Y
000007  $ LY'LOL'YT 3 TE6HTT $ JHomIaN Ateuqr oouyd 0zoy
SINUIAIY Q00F
SONUBAIY

188png [enuuy

|En1ay ajeq 03 Jeax |eEN3IY PoLIdd JuaLIn)

T20¢ Ad pue TZ0¢ aunr Jo4
siseg yse) - Saun}ipuadx3 pue SaNUaAIY JO JUIWIIILLS
PLISIg Adeagry Aauno) ujodur] o




000005 § T8LETT $ 66'71Z $ | 12n3 9019
_ _ _ | sueA SOT9
00vS6'E €L'THY $ | sel|ddns 00T9
LT $ 8795 $ 1238 M Q1012809
88'YE $ | afeqien 41011809
1 00'809'T $ | ¥T189'T $ L6'PET $ 13us31u] pue auoydaja1 0809
00002'9T ¢ | 00°505°91 $ 00°00€'T $ 1uBY 6209
| | | | | seo 8/09
0000ST  $ 0S5zt $ | 0S'ZYT $ sa1|ddng pue sdueUBIUIRIN ££09
| LETET $ | | A132313 9£09
_ SRIIRN PUe 1UBY §/09
000000T  $ TTS8LT $ | 00°00T $ suofefRy d1and 0209
000006 $ | | | s|eualel [euOIssaJ0.d §909
000007  $ 56907 $ ae1sod 0909
000509 $ OS'LES'Y $ @121- 2v20 9509
Jalino) aduel||y apedse) siqi0 SS09
00000 $ | | a3eajIN 0509
008897 $ TTOLT'E $ N R%4 $ asea Ja1do) 0109
0000STZ  $ | 00°0TZ'TT $ 1 00°0TZ'TT $ suonNjoS JRIBMAE 9£09
| TTER9'T $ ' 66'59T $ sasuadx3 auluo €09
6T7L9'T $ | | aswdinb3 310 €09
75'€60'T $ YS'LS $ sal|ddns 32140 T€09
| 00°02Y $ | 00°0YT $ sasuadx3 22140 [e43U3D 0£09
9L L0t $ 00°0St $ Sa2}Aag |EUOISSaJ04d OT09 (€301
€5VLS'T $ | $30|AI3S "ISIA STO9
| | | 00°€S0°C $ 532IAI3S [eJ2USD $T09
00°000°T $ | | $30IAI3S 1| ET09
| 00000T  $ 1 00°0S0° $ - $ s921035 (2837 2109
00000 $ €TOSYYT $ | 00°0S¥ $ $301AJ35 BURUN02DY TT09
S9JIALDS |BUOISS3}0dd OT09
S$9JIAIBS pue s|elialelAl 0009
8v°808'VE $ Z0°SEV'T $ s)yauag aahojdwi3 00ES (€301
1 00'898'TT $ 0'6L8TT $ 6'686 $ S)yoURE JUBWAINAY OTES
009254 $ YV'626'TC $ OT'SHY'T $ | s3y2uag U3eaH SOES
s1yauag asAojdw3l 00ES
90°980°60€ $ £9°680'SZ $ S0} [2UUOSIAd 000S [EI0L

198png |enuuy

|enldy 93eq 03 Jea)

|en}dy poLIdd JuaLn)




00°08S'y 3 05'658°€ S 120y S uawdolaAaq uonIB||oD 2I3IS S559
00002°C S VL LS8'T ) 80°091 S Ad113d9)3 Z33|1S 1959
| 00°000'T $ 8/'9TT'T $ TL°0S $ $221A135 pue salddng ‘sjenaiely 1559
_ | - 73915 0559
6E'TET'ET $ - $ saseqejeq auljuQ Szs9 [e10L
9T'890°€ $ R saseqeleq ‘IsIN 6759
15°896°T $ (3s3nD a8esaH) 19nD0.d 8759
| 00002 $ sagengue] oSuen /759
TL166'L $ (aaupIanQ) onzAseiqr 9259
000059 S _ _ saseqeleq auljuQ SS9
1 00°0588 $ sayelqn |edo] voddng Tzs9 |e10)
00'00't ) 1 00°058°€ $ - 00°00t°2 S swieJSoud Buipeay JBWWNS $ZS9
(A1esqrq “8ew) uoned Ajjoq) s13fo.d |e12ads £259
00°000°S S - salieuq [ed07 Woddng TZ59
uawdojanag Aleaqi1 0zs9
. 85°8/1'T9 ) 0E°STH'E S dudIzjeY/ueo] Aeiqiuaiu)/Suidojere) 0159 (2301
”oodoﬁdm S 85°8/T'T9 S 0€'STP'E S J1D0 1159
9IUIIRYIY /ueoT Aleuqiiaiu)/SuiBojeie) 0159
00°5S8'vL8 S $92IAIBS AlRiql] PIIRIIUCD 5059
1uswdojaaag Aieaqii/auawasinquiay 009
9T°68S'E S 00°T68°T $ asueunsu|/saa4 Sunesado |e10l
00009T S 9T°6€8 ) - S $32110N |e837 0E¥9
00'000°6 S 00'168°T S 001681 S 5994 U0I3j3 OCH9
. 000009 S 00°0TS S ddueINsU| ssauisng 0T+9
| 00°6VE $ - 5924 ‘SIN TOY9
ajue.unsu|/saa4 3unesado 009
0Z'v9r‘e S 0o0'zy S diysiaquiay/3uutes /|anel 00g9 [e10L
0000s'9 3 00'bLT $ 00Ty $ BuisnoH/s|ean/|anelL ZZE9
000059  $ 00'166 $ | - uonensi3ay TZE9
|9Aed | /Bujuiel ] fuoneslsi8ay 0zZE9
00'000°C S 07'66C'T ) 934 diysioquiaN 0TE9
diysioquiail/Bujuiel /lanel s 00€9
v 9€S’8S ) LTIvL'ET $ sasuadx3 ad|yyQ [eiauan QL9 je10L
66'VTT S suep SOT9 |eloL
| 00°00S S 0T°6¢ ) _ sa)|ddns 80T9
000002 $ | 18°80€'T $ - 2oueudIUIe 0TI

198png |enuuy

|enlay 3jeq 01 Jeaj

|eN1oY poliad Juasin)




00'€2V'v09'T $ | 19°'T9E‘8ZY'T S 0£°'T89VET $ sasmypuadx] jejoL
00°61'8C S 00°€¥T’ST S _ douejeg Bujpu3 pajendosddeun
00'St2‘Z8 S AauaBunuo) Suneladp
AepanQ |exide) 000 €101
| 05'556'S2 $ UeA 0Z0L
' 00°000°09 S awadejday uep TTOL
uawdinb3 pue aunjiuing a0 0T0L
Aepng jended 000
mm:mnxw _uwN_._ommamu:D
LS°TTS‘8S0T $ 19'9ST'L0T $ $3IAIDS pue s[elaeAl 0009 [e30L
 OV'v0T $  56'8C S $934 73 sadiey) yueq 009
00°L58'vL8 $ 00°'S06ZL $ Juawiasinquiay Aseaqri jelop
00°'801°S6T S 00'¥8291 S vodplem
00°8T‘6L S 006659 S op3joL
00°LE€6SE S 00'St6'6C S HodmapN
00'S26'0VC S 00°2L0°0C S Ao ujooury
juswiasinquiiay >._m._n__._ 0099
S0bSS‘LE S 60°8L9'V S jusawdojaaaq Aleiqr] 0ZS9 [e10lL
99°TLY'ST S 60'842C $ 2)3)IS 0559 |e10)
ooozLy S | | | IngIas N 23301S €959
- 00°000°T S ” Ot'LOE'T $ | 0008t $ ” adueudUIe g Jieday 21315 2959
00°000°T $  GE'G6ET $ _ 0988 $ 8ulwweSoud 239)1S T959
- 00°05S $ ' 89°0VE S LT°S8 S wJely 213|1S 0959
00°'5Z8 S _ Z'€06 $ | 65°0€ S seo 233|1$ 6559
00°0SL'T S  SL°0£6°T S 6797 S auoyd pue 12uJ3lu| 233IS 8559
100022 $ ¥0°'60S‘T $ 6'£68 $ asea Ja1doD 233IIS £559
00'SSTT ) 00'8¥C‘1T S 00'Z6T $ JaMaG /1218 M 239]IS 9559

198png jenuuy

|en)oy aleq 0} Jeaj

|en3dy poliad uaan)




RESOLUTION No. 2021-7.1
RESOLUTION ADDING JUNETEENTH AS A HOLIDAY

WHEREAS, Juneteenth commemorates June |19, 1865, when an officer of the Union army
announced the end of slavery in Galveston,Texas, in accordance with President Abraham
Lincoln's 1863 Emancipation Proclamation.

WHEREAS, in June 2021 the United State Congress passed and United State President, Joseph
R. Biden, signed legislation designating June 19" “Juneteenth” a national holiday to
commemorate the end of slavery in the United States; and

WHEREAS, the Lincoln County Library District is committed to the work of equity, equality and
justice as exemplified by the designation of Junteenth as a national holiday; and

NOW, THEREFORE be it RESOLVED, that Lincoln County Library District will begin to
observe Juneteenth as a holiday beginning in June of 2022.

Adopted by the Board of Directors of Lincoln County Library District this |3™ day of July, 2021

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

LCLD Board President LCLD Director







RESOLUTION No. 2021-7.2

THANKING EMILY PORTWOOD FOR HER SERVICE ON THE BOARD OF THE
LINCOLN COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Emily Portwood was elected to serve on the Lincoln County Library District Board
in May of 2017 and began her term in July 20217; and,

WHEREAS, Emily Portwood was an engaged and active member of the Board during her tenure;
and,

WHEREAS the members of the Board of the Lincoln County Library District wish to thank
Emily Portwood for her years of service and many contributions to the effective governance of
the Lincoln County Library District; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the LCLD Board hereby expresses its gratitude
to Emily Portwood for her service to the District, for the valuable participation provided, and for
all that she has contributed to the Lincoln County Library District; and,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board wishes Emily Portwood continued success in all his
endeavors and expresses our hope for her continued happiness and prosperity; and,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be presented to Emily Portwood as a
token of our respect.

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 3™ day of July,
2021.

President, LCLD Board MaryKay Dahlgreen, LCLD Director







RESOLUTION No. 2021-7.3

HONORING WAYNE BELMONT, RETIRING LINCOLN COUNTY COUNSEL

WHEREAS, Wayne Belmont has served as the Lincoln County Counsel since 1986; and,

WHEREAS, Wayne Belmont was instrumental in the formation of the Lincoln County Library
District in 1988; and,

WHEREAS, Wayne Belmont has provided support and guidance to the Board and staff of the
Lincoln County Library District since the formation of the District; and

WHEREAS the members of the Board of the Lincoln County Library District wish to thank
Wayne Belmont for his support and many contributions to the health of the Lincoln County
Library District; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the LCLD Board hereby expresses its gratitude
to Wayne Belmont for his service to the District, for the valued counsel provided, and for all that
he has contributed to the Lincoln County Library District; and,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board wishes Wayne Belmont continued success in all his
endeavors and expresses our hope for his continued health and happiness; and,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be presented to Wayne Belmont as a
token of our respect

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 13" day of July,
2021.

President, LCLD Board MaryKay Dahlgreen, LCLD Director




I s



RESOLUTION No. 2021-7.4
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF A GRANT FROM
THE CASCADEWEST ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR
PUBLIC ACCESS COMPUTERS FORTHE SILETZ PUBLIC LIBRARY

WHEREAS, Lincoln County Library District (LCLD) adopted its fiscal year 2021-2023 budget on
June 8,2021 and

WHEREAS, LCLD has received a $7,593.99 grant from the Cascade West Economic Development
District for public access computers for the Siletz Public Library,

WHEREAS, in accordance with ORS 294.338 (2), awarded grants that are not accounted for in the
current fiscal year’s budget may not be expended with Board authorization;

Now, therefore be it RESOLVED, that LCLD is authorized to receive $7,593.99 to update public
access computers at the Siletz Public Library.

Adopted by the Board of Directors of Lincoln County Library District this 13™ day of July, 202
AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

LCLD Board President LCLD Director




[ ™

Sk



Library Meeting Room/ Community Room
Policy and Guidelines

The Siletz Public Library provides a facility for meetings on a wide variety of topics. The
meeting/ community room is reserved in accordance with the following priorities:

1. Library and SVFOL sponsored or related programs
2. City of Siletz and Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians sponsored meetings
3. Educational, civic, charitable, and cultural programs sponsored by local non-profit
agencies or organizations located within the Siletz Public Library service area
4. Groups affiliated with a local government agency
5. Commercial and private use
Endorsement

The Siletz Public Library and the Lincoln County Library District endorses the American
Library Association’s statement on “Meeting Rooms:” Article VI of the Library Bill of Rights
states that such facilities should be made available to the public served by the given library “on
an equitable basis, regardless of the beliefs or affiliations of individuals or groups requesting
their use.”

Authorization for Facility and Meeting Room Use

The LCLD Librarian is responsible for managing all library facilities, including the
public meeting room. The District Librarian or a duly authorized designee, including the
Siletz Library Manager, shall implement the policies outlined in this document.

The fact that a group or organization is granted permission to meet in the Library in no
way constitutes endorsement by the City of Siletz, the Library, the Lincoln County
Library District, or the Lincoln County Library District board of the policies or beliefs of
that group or organization.

The meeting room may be reserved 12 months in advance.

No group may reserve the meeting room more than once a month.

The Library reserves the right to deny future use of the meeting room to any group or
organization that does not follow its meeting room policies.

Policies Guiding the Use of the Meeting Room

The meeting room shall not be used for any purpose that would prevent, discourage, or
interfere with the use of the Library for purposes of research, reading, and study.

Users of the meeting may be asked to leave if use is deemed disruptive or in any way
contrary to library policy.

Library staff may enter and remain in the meeting room at any time during a scheduled
meeting.

Unless admission is charged or a meeting is limited to a group’s membership, any person
may attend a meeting so long as that person complies with Library policies.

Activities for minors, age 17 and under, must be supervised by responsible adults.

Adopted 5/8/07, Revised 2/7/20



Permission to use the meeting room is not transferable by any individual or group whose
application is approved.

Smoking (including e-cigarettes) is not allowed in or around the Library.

Alcoholic beverages and marijuana products are not allowed in or around the Library.
The applicant shall hold the City of Siletz, the Lincoln County Library District, their
employees, and agents harmless from any claim, loss, or liability arising out of or related
to the applicant’s use of the premises, or from any condition of the used premises,
including any such claim, loss, or liability which may be caused by or contributed to in
whole or in part by the City, Library District, their employees and agents. The applicant
shall indemnify the City and Library District, (1) for any damage to the Library’s
property occurring during the use thereof, whether or not the applicant is responsible
therefore and (2) for expenses and costs, including attorney’s fees, incurred by the City or
Library District or their employees and agents, in defending against any claims or
demands for losses or liability arising from or related to the applicant’s use of the
premises.

Meeting Room User Responsibilities

The sponsoring organization or individual is responsible for providing any refreshments
served, for keeping food and drink within the designated meeting space, for cleaning up
afterwards, and for returning the room to its original condition.

Time for setting up the meeting and cleaning up afterwards should be included in the
meeting time requested.

It is the responsibility of the person signing as authorized representative of the group to
remain on the premises throughout the period for which it is reserved, to ensure the safety
and security of attendees and the library facility and to further ensure that attendees
observe the policies governing the public use of library facilities and meeting room.

The sponsoring organization or individual is responsible for enforcing any current public
health guidelines (ie. social distancing, masking, etc.).

Library facilities and meeting room users agree to pay for any and all damages to library
property including, but not limited to walls, floors, grounds, and furniture while applicant
is using property.

Meetings scheduled during library hours need to end 10 minutes before the library closes.
The room may be reserved for hours when the library is closed. A key with a pouch
containing opening and closing instructions may be picked up during library hours. The
key and pouch should be returned immediately after the end of the meeting room use in
the book return.

Adopted 5/8/07, Revised 2/7/20



Applying for the Use of the Meeting Room

The library has preemptive rights to use the meeting room with a minimum of two
weeks’ notice to a previously scheduled group.

An application for use of the meeting room is found at the end of these policies and
guidelines.

The room is scheduled on a first-come, first-served basis, up to twelve months in
advance.

A signed application must be received in the office of the Library Manager up to twelve
months ahead and prior to the meeting time requested.

Applicants must be individuals 18 years or older.

Payment of any required fees must be made prior to the meeting.

The use of chairs, tables, lectern, and audio-visual equipment may be reserved, subject to
availability. An indication of these requirements must be made on the application form.
NOTE: The persons using the room will be responsible for arranging these items, and
then for stacking chairs prior to departure and for otherwise leaving the room as they
found it.

The Library Manager, or other designee of the District Librarian, will approve or
disapprove the application, and a copy will be returned to the applicant with this
information.

Fee Schedule

Library, City of Siletz, Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians and other local government-
exempt

Non-profit/ community organizations- $5 per meeting

Commercial or private- $20 per hour

A refundable deposit of $25 is required for all non-profit/ community organizations,
commercial, and private groups.

Separate guidelines and fees are in development for OCCC, OSU, and similar educational
institutions.

Small Meeting Room

Use of the small meeting room is subject to the open hours of the library.

The room may be used by individuals and groups of any age at any time when the room
is not in use. Individuals or groups charging a fee must use the large meeting room (see
relevant sections about fees and useage).

Individuals and groups of any age may reserve the room for use any time during the
library’s regular hours. No advance notification is needed. No application is needed.
Reservations will be noted on the library’s meeting room use calendar.

No reservations will be taken for repeated use by an individual or group.

Adopted 5/8/07, Revised 2/7/20



Meeting Rooms: An Interpretation of the Library Bill of Rights

Many libraries provide meeting rooms and other spaces designated for use by the public for meetings and other
events as a service to their communities. Article VI of the Library Bill of Rights states, “Libraries which make ...
meeting rooms available to the public they serve should make such facilities available on an equitable basis,
regardless of the beliefs or affiliations of individuals or groups requesting their use.”

Libraries maintaining meeting room facilities should develop and publish policy statements governing use. These
policies can properly define time, place, or manner of use; such qualifications should not pertain to the content of a
meeting or to the beliefs or affiliations of the sponsors. These statements should be made available in any commonly
used language within the community served.

If meeting rooms in libraries supported by public funds are made available to the general public for non-library
sponsored events, the library may not exclude any group based on the subject matter to be discussed or based on the
ideas that the group advocates. For example, if a library allows charities and sports clubs to discuss their activities in
library meeting rooms, then the library should not exclude partisan political or religious groups from discussing their
activities in the same facilities. If a library opens its meeting rooms to a wide variety of civic organizations, then the
library may not deny access to a religious organization. Libraries may wish to post a permanent notice near the
meeting room stating that the library does not advocate or endorse the viewpoints of meetings or meeting room
users.

Written policies for meeting room use should be stated in inclusive rather than exclusive terms. For example, a
policy that the library’s facilities are open “to organizations engaged in educational, cultural, intellectual, or
charitable activities” is an inclusive statement of the limited uses to which the facilities may be put. This defined
limitation would permit religious groups to use the facilities because they engage in intellectual activities, but would
exclude most commercial uses of the facility.

A publicly supported library may limit use of its meeting rooms to strictly “library-related” activities, provided that
the limitation is clearly circumscribed and is viewpoint-neutral.

Written policies may include limitations on frequency of use, and whether or not meetings held in library meeting
rooms must be open to the public. If state and local laws permit private as well as public sessions of meetings in
libraries, libraries may choose to offer both options. The same standard should be applicable to all.

If meetings are open to the public, libraries should include in their meeting room policy statement a section that
addresses admission fees. If admission fees are permitted, libraries shall seek to make it possible that these fees do
not limit access to individuals who may be unable to pay, but who wish to attend the meeting. Article V of the
Library Bill of Rights states that “a person’s right to use a library should not be denied or abridged because of origin,
age, background, or views.” It is inconsistent with Article V to restrict indirectly access to library meeting rooms
based on an individual’s or group’s ability to pay for that access.

Adopted July 2, 1991, by the ALA Council.

[ISBN 8389-7550-X]

Adopted 5/8/07, Revised 2/7/20



SILETZ PUBLIC LIBRARY
255 S Gaither St.
P.O. Box 130
Siletz, OR 97380
Phone: 541-444-285 Fax: 541-444-4512
Email: siletz@siletzlibrary.org

MEETING ROOM APPLICATION

Organization requesting use:

Authorized representative:

Address:

Phone; Email:

Type of function:

Estimated attendance:

Date requested: Begin time: End time:
Alternate date: Begin time: End time:
Admission fee: yes no

FEE SCHEDULE (make checks payable to Lincoln County Library District)

Library sponsored or local government — exempt

Non-profit or community organizations ($5 per meeting)

Commercial or private ($20 per hour X hours)

Total due:

Failure to comply with the Library’s policies may jeopardize future use of the meeting room.

Applicant’s signature Date

The person signing on behalf of the applicant represents that such a person has the authority to do so and hereby
binds the applicant to comply with all the provisions and requirements of the Siletz Public Library policy on use of
the meeting room.

Adopted 5/8/07, Revised 2/7/20



The following is to be filled in by designated Library staff

Date application received: Fee: Received fee:

Received cleaning deposit:

Approved: yes no Comments:

Staff signature: Date:

Adopted 5/8/07, Revised 2/7/20



